From: Peterson, Jillian

To: Serrano, Miguel

Subject: FW: Leadership Forum D.C. Flight Information
Date: Thursday, November 2, 2023 2:38:13 PM
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Please add this out of state travel item to the 11/21 agenda, sir.

Jillian Peterson
Special Projects Coordinator
Fort Bend County Engineering

301 Jackson, 4th Floor, Richmond, TX 77469
281.633.7507

From: Dalton, Maggie <Maggie.Dalton@fortbendcountytx.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 2:35 PM

To: Peterson, Jillian <Jillian.Peterson@fortbendcountytx.gov>; Wells, Melvin
<Melvin.Wells@fortbendcountytx.gov>

Subject: FW: Leadership Forum D.C. Flight Information

Below is my flight information for out of state travel April 17-19, 2024 to Washington DC. The flight
is covered by the tuition for the leadership class.

Maggie Dalton | Development Services Manager
Fort Bend County Engineering

301 Jackson Street, Suite 401 | Richmond, TX 77469
www.fbctx.gov | 281.633.7500

**NEW** Submit plans, plats, and formal review documents to

ENGreviews@fbctx.gov

—>Development Review Fees

- 0Online Payments
- Submittal Deadline Calendar< FY2024 external deadline is now 12pm on Wednesdays

From: Rebekah Beltran <Rebekah@fortbendcc.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 8:31 AM

To:

Subject: Leadership Forum D.C. Flight Information

Hello Class of 2024/

Planning for the National Government session in Washington DC is underway. Flights have been
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purchased with the following itinerary:
Departure: Wednesday, April 17t~ Hobby (HOU) to Baltimore, Maryland (BWI) —5:50 AM

Return: Friday, April 19t — Washington DC (DCA) to Hobby (HOU) — 6:30 PM

We have a limited opportunity to make any changes to the flight schedule. If you need to fly on an
earlier or later flight, please notify me as soon as possible and no later than January 19, 2024. It is
mandatory that you are in attendance from 11:00 AM on Wednesday, April 17 (in Annapolis,
Maryland) — 4:30 PM on Friday, April 19 (in Washington, D.C.).

Sincerely,

Rebekah Beltran

Assistant Director of Programs

Fort Bend Chamber of Commerce
445 Commerce Green Blvd.

Sugar Land | TX | 77478

Direct 281-566-2158 | Fax 281-491-0112

This email originated from outside of the organization. 'Rebekah@fortbendcc.org' Do not click
(OV:NBMN(@IH links, open attachments, or respond unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Please forward suspicious emails to the IT Service Desk.
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